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Dear FOIA Ofiicer,
The following is a request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C., sect. 552.

| request that a copy of the following documents, or documents containing the following information, be provided
to me:

1) Duke Energy presentation to USNRC: Oconee Nuclear Station External Flood NRC Technical Meeting
(Oct. 28, 2009). ADAMS Accession No. ML093080034 (currently not publically available) 2009.

2) Letter from Duke Energy to USNRC: Oconee External Flood, Response to Request for Additional
Information (March 5, 2010). ADAMS Accession No. ML103430047 (currently not publically available)
2010.

3) Letter from Duke Energy to USNRC: Response to NRC Letter from Joseph G. Giitter to Dave Baxter,
"Information request pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f) related to external flooding, including failure of the
Jocassee Dam, at Oconee Nuclear Station (Sept. 26, 2008)." ADAMS Accession No. ML0827501 06
{currently not publically avaitable) 2008,

| am a representative of the news media affiliated with the The Huffington Post and this request is made as part
of news gathering and not for a commercial use.

| request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosute of the requested information to me is in the public
interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the
government and is not primarily in my commercial interest.

| am requesting expedited processing, given the national impertance of the matter.
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